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From: Marianne Rowden <mrowden@emtc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:12 PM

To: CBP_PRA

Cc: NEUHART, VALARIE M

Subject: CBP Global Business Identifier (GBI); OMB Control Number 1651-O0NEW
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Dear Mr. Renkema:

EMTC would like to file comments on CBP’s Global Business Identifier (GBI) but we want clarification on two points
concerning the FRN:

1. Does CBP intend to test the LEI, GLN and DUNS in the Evaluative Proof of Concept (EPoC) in order to select one
of them as the unique identifier as the GBI or does CBP intend to test using all three identifiers to use as GBIs?

2. What shipments will GBI apply to — all type of shipments, all modes of transportation and service providers?

Thank you for your assistance.

See my schedule and book a meeting

Marianne Rowden

CEO

E-Merchants Trade Council, Inc. (EMTC)
Phone: (703) 574-0000

E-Mail: mrowden@emtc.org




